THE ANSWERS OF CLARIFICATION REQUESTS

 FOR THE PROJECT STRENGTHENING THE FIGHT AGAINST MONEY LAUNDERING

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND ANALYTICAL TOOLS

Clarification No 2

EUROPEAID/117859/D/S/TR

	#
	Question
	Answer

	1 1
	 1-  We would like to clarify the following points regarding  the subcontructors 

It is stated that the subcontracting is only allowed for warranty service and training. This may be conflicting with the required 3rd party products (hw, sw etc..) and other clauses for subcontracting. 
Clarification Request :  Could you please clarify , 
a) whether we can use subcontracters different than warranty services and training.  

b) Do we have to mention third party products (hw, sw, etc.) as our subcontractors


	a) It is not possible to allow subcontracting different than warranty and training services. Subcontracting is only allowed for warranty services and training.(see 3.3.c)
b) The third party solution providers can not be declared as ‘’subcontractors’’. However the hardware and software products which will be used in warranty service and training can be provided by subcontractor who is hired according to article 6 of general conditions.


	2 116
	2-  We would like to clarify the following points regarding  the Kerberos support 

Page 160

Clause 37.4.3. Relational Database Management System

Clarification Request : In item 37.4.3., it states that the RDBMS must support the Kerberos V5 protocol for user and application authentication and authorization. In multi tier systems, Kerberos based security mechanisms are  required in the middle tier. Could you please clarify that do we have to offer licences, support and counsultancy for Kerberos feature in the RDBMS tier ? 


	It is correct that Kerberos is required in the middle tier. It is also required that the RDBMS be able to access Kerberos in order to provide authorization for Kerberos service principals.  The RDBMS vendor is not required to offer support and consultancy for Kerberos except where it directly impacts the RDBMS.  

Example:  When a user logs in and receives a user principal, if they then try and access the MASAK application in order to insert/update/delete/query data, they must be authorized by the RDBMS to be allowed to perform the specific request.

Most major commercial RDBMS's offer Kerberos authorization support.  

	3 117
	Does "country of origin" stipulation also apply for the Tape Media mentioned in Article 32.3 of the Technical Specification? Is it possible to offer a product/solution that is in compliant with the "country of origin" stipulation but not meet the technical specifications?
	The items which require conditionally derogation have already been issued in article 10 of corrigendum relating to tender dossier. Therefore conditionally derogation can not be applied for tape media mentioned in article 32.3 and in item 1.7. All items except conditionally derogation which will be applied have to be both technically compliant and originated from eligible countries. EU member Countries, Candidate Countries, Countries benefiting from MEDA and CARDS are eligible countries. 

	4 118
	Item 37.5.7. states that, 560 digital certificates must be provided from a authorized certificate provider. However, there is no information by whom the hardware / software will be supplied in order to manage these certificates. 
	There’s no need for a CA (Certification Authority) for MASAK. (Personal) Certificates must be obtained from an accredited Certification Authority such as Verisign or TUBITAK.  So there’s no need to set-up any servers for creating or distributing certificates. As the TD and responses in Clarification process clearly states only thing to do is to buy 560 certificates and to install them as a part of the appropriate LOT.  Please refer to Clarification Notice 1 question 24 and question 27


	5 119
	How the biometric devices are being integrated with the system? There is no information by whom the hardware / software will be supplied in order to manage biometric solutions.
	Please refer to Clarification Notice 1 question 36. Hardware to run LDAP has been specified.

	6 120
	In item 35.2, there is a country of origin problem regarding Kerberos Authentication Software. We need clarification for this item.
	There are sufficient, Open-Source implementations of Kerberos authentications software if origin is a problem.
Please bear in mind that if the software is open source, the maintenance and security updates should be responsibility of the successful bidder, which is subject to annual security audits. 

	7 121
	In the RFP for some of the 64 bit and 32 bit servers DVD-RW is requirement. Is it possible to offer DVD Writer as an external system. 
	Please refer to  Clarification Notice- question 73

	8 122
	For 64 Bit Servers, “2 hot-swappable power supplies with at least one additional spare hot-swappable power supply” is requested. 

The 64 Bit Server that we want to propose has two hot-swap redundant power supplies and only one of the power supplies is capable of running the fully configured system, therefore server does not need an additional spare hot-swappable power supply. For this configuration as it explained above, two hot-swap power supplies will be sufficient for the servers. Is this acceptable?


	The proposed system must support N+1 Redundancy. 

	9 123
	For 64 Bit Servers, “Built in LVD SCSI Raid controller is a requirement”, this built-in RAID controller will be serving the internal disks. It does not provide an external interface. If external SCSI interface is requested, the PCI adapter based controller option should be proposed.
	The technical specifications are the minimum characteristics and you can propose any improvements you deem necessary. 



	10 124
	For 64 Bit Servers it is requested that memory capacity must be upgradable to 64 GB. 

The 64 Bit Server that we want to propose has 32 GB memory capacity with 2 GB ram modules and it will be upgradeable to 64 GB when the 4 GB memory modules will be availabl. Is this acceptable? 

	This is acceptable if the tenderer warrants a no-cost swap to the 4gb memory modules for the capacity of memory initially provided when the new modules become available. This must be carried out within the warranty period.

	11 125
	 The definition of system management is not clearly stated.

The 64 Bit Server that we want to propose has hardware-level system management provided via an on-board service processor card. System management features can be accessed through modem or dedicated Ethernet ports. IPMI or SNMP management is supported. Web based tool is not provided as a default software configuration and system management tools  generally support IPMI or SNMP (like CA, BMC..). SSH Security is provided at the command line level. Is this acceptable?


	Please refer to standard texts on ITIL for further information on Systems Management.

Also please refer to Clarification Notice 1 question 59 and 60.

It is essential that MASAK IT operations staff have high quality tools, preferably with visual interfaces to manage the system.

Management is not limited to Servers which could easily be managed through a service processor and an SSH connection.

	12 126
	In item 31.2, latest version of real 64-bit Unix Operating System with  C and C++ compilers is required. DBMS and Data warehouse software requires 64 bit OS in order to address memory locations greater than 2 GB. However, middle tier components like application server and reporting server do not require continious 2 GB memory allocation for servicing. 

Therefore, in our solution application and reporting server components are running on 32 bit OS. Is it possible to propose 32-bit Unix or Linux OS on these 64 bit servers or is it possible to propose 32 bit servers instead of 64 bit servers for these items?'
	As you have mentioned, the article reads “Real 64-bit Unix Operating System and C and C++ compilers are required” thus 32-bit UNIX or Linux OS over 64-bit systems cannot be proposed. 


	13 127
	Section 4(10). Subject: Origin.

We would like to receive a clarification regarding the term "originated". Specifically if it means 'Manufactured in' or 'Shipped from' .

Alternatively, to get a reference to the place it is explained in the "Community Customs Code"
	Please give reference to the website: “http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/customs/origin/rules_origin/rules_origin_0_en.htm”

	14 128
	Sections: 37.3.3 (153), 37.3.4 (156), 37.3.5 (157)

Subject: Licensing

We assume there is a type error in the Licensing requirement, where it is written "Unlimited license to use the courses to MASAK"

As we understand, the Licensing is not required to be Unlimited, but to be sufficient for the number of End-users. This number is mentioned in the training section, i.e. 6 end users for each of those applications.

Please confirm, as we plan to support this requirement by offering a COTS based solution (and not self developed) which is priced based on number of end-users.
	We expect that the number of staff within MASAK may increase. This will certainly be the case if certain elements of proposed new legislation are passed. Thus there is no typographical error here. MASAK must be free to use and duplicate course material as it requires for in-house training purposes.
TD requirement 37.3.1.3 clearly states that “Three real pilot courses will be developed by the Supplier in conjunction with MASAK based on the proposed content development tools and hosting server.” Hence copyright/IPR shall belong to MASAK.
It is prefered to have no limit on the number of users to be trained whatsoever. This includes duplication of training and support material to be provided as part of the training module. The course content should be installed on the MASAK server to be used for eLearning. Proposed



	15 129
	Our question is about the statistical software which is required is in Lot3 Article 3

Regarding to the Tender EuropeAid/117859/D/S/TR -2809 we would like to state our question referring to the answer to the 5th request in the Clarification Document.

37.1.1 on page 119 states that “The application software user interface language must be Turkish and fully support Turkish collation such as ISO8859-9 (Latin 5), Windows 1254.”
p 126. All end-user documentation must be in Turkish.
Similarly for DWH/BI (37.4.12) DWH DB Server shall have full support for Turkish collation (combination of a character set and a sort order for characters in the database) such as ISO8859-9 (Latin 5), Windows 1254.

Thus the Turkish requirements must be provided for application software to be used by the end-users.

System management software, to be used by the technical staff can be provided with English user interface
Request 5, Responded by CFCU as;

The reason we repeated the question is because we could not be sure about what exactly is expected about the statistical software and its related components in terms of language.

We are not aware of any  Statistical Softwares that match your requirements and  has the interface and all menus in Turkish at the same time in the market. The available ones fully support Turkish characters and outputs are naturally provided  in Turkish as well.

What could be provided is the Turkish interface of the Application Frame Work solution on Web with which unlimited licenced users can connect and reach these reports and do some analysis on these reports and etc.  We would like to be sure if  that is acceptable?

We would request your comment regarding to this issue.


	Turkish user interface is mandated/favored because the Statistics Experts of MASAK are believed to be much more productive when they are in their native language environment. Turkish collating is a must.

 

For the Statistical Application Software, Turkish Documentation and Turkish on-line help are required. For the software user interfaces, Turkish language interfaces are preferred, although English language user interfaces are acceptable where high quality supporting Turkish documentation/help is also provided.

The tenderer may wish to commit that Turkish language user interfaces will be supported and supplied though future cost free upgrades of the software within the warranty period.
Turkish characters and outputs with Turkish Characters must be supported. The statistical software must be capable of applying Turkish collating. WEB Application Framework solution must be provided in Turkish. For the other components, Turkish Interface and Documentation are preferred.



	16 130
	According to the Item- 31.2 “64 bit servers” for LOT-1, following items are submitted to reevaluate. Could you please clarify these items? 

Processor:

The requirements state for 1.5GHz CPU speed. The product that will be offered does not provide SPARC CPUs at this frequency scale. It is proven in many industry benchmarks that system performance is not directly related to the GHz of the CPUs utilized and systems of different CPU architectures can not be compared barely on CPU frequency. An example of this is the performance/frequency level of Ax86 CPUs vs. lower clocked non-x86 architectures.

Increasing higher performance at lower clock cycles is a recent industry trend and The product that will be offered provides CMT (chip-multithreading) technology to provide performance advantages at lower clock cycles. The server that will be offered can be equipped with 4 UIV CPUs. Each UIV CPU houses two CPU kernels and can be evaluated as two independent CPUs. In this model, a two-way UIV CPU provides 4 independent 4x 1.05 Ghz CPU kernels, exceeding the requirements of the tender specifications for 2x 1.5GHz.

Interface Bus:

The tender specification requires 6x64bit/66MHz PCI slots. The product that will be offered provides 3x 33MHz ve 3x 66MHz PCI slots, all at 64-bit mode. The performance levels of the provided PCI buses compared to PCI adapters provided does not impose a bottleneck for the system.

IO Slots:

The tender specification requires all PCI cards to be installed on 66MHz PCI slots. On the product that will be offered, we provide two gigabit ethernet interfaces on board.

Memory :

It is requested that memory should scale to 64GB. Memory is scalable to 32GB on the product that will be offered

Drive/RAID Controllers :

The tender specification requires on-board SCSI and LVD SCSI RAID Controllers.

The server that will be offered does not provide on board SCSI since it utilizes FC internal disks, superior to SCSI technology. The MASAK system diagram assumes all storage configuration over the FC network and does not require SCSI devices in the design ?

If needed, SCSI port can be provided as an add-on PCI card.

Hard Drives :

The product that will be offered hard drives provides 10.000rpm as opposed to requested 15K rpm.

Power Supplies :

The product that will be offered has two hot-swap redundant power supplies. Only one of the power supplies is capable of running the fully configured system, therefore The server that will be offered does not need an additional spare hot-swappable power supply.


	It is the tenderers responsibility to prove and demonstrate that the proposed configuration meets and/or exceeds the specifications in the Tender Dossier through industry accepted comparative benchmarks and reference sites. New technologies like Multi-Threaded kernels etc. must be presented with enough material to evaluate and compare. Generally it is preferable that the criteria in the tender dossier are met and/or exceeded.
With reference to memory capacity please refer to question 10 of this clarification.

With reference t I/O Slots please refer to Corrigendum-1

The system must support SCSI for both internal drives and any external attachment like tape backup, DVD Writer etc.



	17 131
	From the general requirements and "Answers to Clarification Request" document it is understood that MASAK "prefers" a consolidated Server architecture. If this is correct will you please clarify what "preferred" and "consolidated" means?


	Please refer to clarification notice 1 question 58. Also please take note of the article in the 29.1 General notes which is as follows…

“Supplier may propose either individual servers for the described functions, or a consolidated server solution using minimum number of physical units satisfying all the hardware and service level requirements described in the technical specifications for the relevant servers. If this type of solution is offered then required amount of CPUs and memory must be allocated to each server partition/blade. Each partition/blade shall be assigned its own disk space.”

This note points out that a consolidated solution simply refers to a “minimum number of physical units”. This is a preferred situation in proposed hardware. All the system design is done assuming a large consolidated server architecture. Further it is stated that all other configuration requirements for each specified server must be fulfilled or exceeded. The statement is not  intended to imply a reduction to the hardware specifications stated in elsewhere in the Technical Specification.
As stated, there is a preference for consolidated systems. Bear in mind that all configurations that fulfill and/or exceed the criteria along with newer technologies are deemed acceptable for consideration.


	18 132
	Considering the requirements for 64 Bit Servers, if a consolidated server is to be proposed, are we in the position to offer 5 times of every requirements (i.e. according to TD 6xInterface Bus required, does 

that mean we have to propose min. 5x6=30 Interface Bus? or 64GB max. memory capacity is required, for consolidated architecture should it be proposed 320GB total capacity?). If not please clarify the min. 

requirements for a consolidated architecture.


	Please refer to question 16 and 17 of this clarification. If a consolidated solution is offered then individual system requirements belong to the consolidated box itself not on each system basis. In fact if the general requirement for “minimum number of physical units” is here for you to suggest a Consolidated proposal over an individual system approach. In fact the technical specs could easily be met with a consolidated solution rather than individual systems. Consolidated proposals must be able to fulfill expansion and throughput criteria at stated in the Tender Dossier. Consolidated proposals must still be able to operate distinct zonal computing requirements as described in the Tender Dossier.

Also please refer to section 31.1.

	19 133
	In item 31.2, latest version of real 64-bit Unix Operating System with C and C++ compilers is required. In our solution, some components are 

running on 32 bit OS. Is it possible to propose 32-bit Unix or Linux OS 

on some 64 bit servers? 


	The technical specifications are the minimum characteristics” and you can propose any improvements you deem necessary. 

Also please refer to question 12 of this clarification.

	20 
	In item 37.4.3. for Lot-1, it states that the RDBMS must support the Kerberos V5 protocol for user and application authentication and authorization. In multi tier systems, Kerberos based security mechanisms are  required in the middle tier. Could you please clarify that do we have to offer licences, support and counsultancy for Kerberos feature in the RDBMS tier ?
	Please refer to the question 2 of this clarification

	21 
	For some Modules MASAK requests an unlimited license.  Please specify the number of individual users that will use the solution.  
	Please Refer to question 14 of this clarification

	22 
	 In the part 37.3.1.1 e-learning Management and Hosting licensing section requests a licence to host an unlimited number of students 100 at one time.  Does this mean that a maximum of 100 users is subscribed to a course ?  How many different users will use the courses?
	Please Refer to question 14 of this clarification

	23 
	In the part 37.2.3, Could you please explain the meaning investigation Case Snapshot viewer “? 


	Case Snapshot Viewer is an emergency tool. This tool must provide access to the cases as backed up in snapshots should any disaster such as a fire etc. destroys all the systems in the MASAK. This tool will be used to provide access previously backed-up case data in an easy straightforward manner over any typical desktop computer till MASAK system is operative again.




(The typos in questions are left as in original text)













